lackenzie Val @? Environmental Impact Review Board

Qur files: EAQ0708-004
" EAQ708-005

December 13, 2007

Gordon Davidson, Vice President, Exploration
Bayswater Uranium Corporation

510-5610 Burrard St., Vancouver, BC

V6C 3A8

Dear Mr. Davidson,
Re:  Request for Extension — Bayswater Uranium Corporation’s, EL Lake and Crab

Lake Project Description Summaries

The Review Board is in receipt of your two letters of December 12, 2007, asking for extensions
to the deadline for Bayswater Uranium to issue Project Description Summaries for the EL Lake
(EA0708-004) and Crab Lake (EA0708-005) proposed developments, from December 17, 2007,
to January 18, 2008.

‘The Review Board grants this extension for both EAs.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 766-7052 or by e-mail at
amacdonald @mveirb.nt.ca,

Sincerely,

Afistair MacDonald
Environmental Assessment Officer
By fax and email
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